
 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

4840 OF 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  October 28, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid 4840 OF, Fleece and Rib Knit Fabric 
  to be opened November 7, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. What was the last contract purchase 
price & who was the vendor? 

Atlantic Textile 

$2.95 on fleece / $2.68 on rib knit 

2. Is this a one time delivery? No – multiyear contract. 

3. Can we get a swatch sent to us Completed 

4. Is unit of measure in lbs or yards of rib 
and jersey knit weave? Standard 
industry practice is lbs 

Order in yards 

Weigh in ounces to verify what is being 
received. 

5. There is no pricing line for the rib knit Both lines included on Invitation to Bid (ITB). 
Refer to Invitation to Bid 4840 OF 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_b
ureau/vendor/commodity-itb.html  

6. What is minimum order quantity for each 
item? 

Usually order 5,000 yards of fleece at a time 
& 1,000 yards of rib knit  

7. What is historical/estimated annual 
usage? 

10,000 yards of fleece estimated annually 

2,000 yards of rib knit estimated annually 

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor/commodity-itb.html
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_bureau/vendor/commodity-itb.html
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

8. Bid does not state delivery requirement 
on pallets. Please confirm 

Pallets, wrapped per specifications. 

9. Please send a sample to us for review 
of color 

Complete 

10. On page 3 of 5  there is no marked 
quantity where     line 3 would go. Can 
we assume that there is no requirement 
for item 3? 

There is no line three (3). Please refer to 
Invitation to Bid 4840 OF located at 
http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchase_b
ureau/vendor/commodity-itb.html  

11. Can we get samples of the 2 fabrics on 
the bid? 

Complete. 

12. I need to know ifyou can send us a 
sample fo the above to our address 
below Also I need to know what was the 
price history that you have bought this 
fabric before 

Complete. See Question / Answer #1. 

13. Is this a one time delivered order See Question / Answer #2. 

14. would you please be so kind  to provide 
us with information as to price paid, , to 
whom and when, regarding the last 
contract shipped to your facility? 

See Question / Answer #1. 

15. We also would like to request samples 
of fabric for Line 1 RIB KNIT 30” 
TUBULAR, 50/50 7.5 OZ AND  Line 2 
SWEETSHIRT FLEECE 60”, 50/50 
BLEND, 7.5 OZ. 

Completed. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB/proposal and should be acknowledged with the Invitation 
to Bid. 
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